CORRESPONDENCE
7/23/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 04809-2018

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 2:40 PM

To: ‘Davis, Phyllis'

Subject: RE: Interested Party Request

Good Afternoon,

Per your request, we have replaced OPC/Sayler with OPC/Ponder as an interested person in dockets 20180051,
20180052, 20180053 and 20180054.

Thank you!

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@Ieqg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Interested Party Request

Good Afternoon:
Please removed OPC/Erik Sayler and add OPC/Virginia Ponder as an interested person in following dockets.

20180051-GU
20180052-GU
20180053-GU
20180054-GU

Thank you!

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
850-488-9330





